
 

  

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ROY COOPER  J. ERIC BOYETTE 
GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

 

Mailing Address: 
NC DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION 
DIVISION SIX 
PO BOX 1150 
FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28302 

Telephone: ( 910) 642-3760 or ( 910) 364-0600 
Fax:  ( 910) 486-1959 

 
Website:  www.ncdot.org 

Location: 
NC DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION SIX 
558 GILLESPIE ST. 

FAYETTEVILLE, NC 28301 

 

 
March 9, 2020 

 
To: Prospective Bidders 

From: 
R. Allen Waddell, P.E.,  
Division Proposals Engineer 

Subject: Addendum 1 
 

Contract: D6TS.POC.006 Route: I-95 & US 301 

TIP No.: I-5986A / I-5877 Location: From I-95 Bus. (Exit 56) to SR 1001 (Exit 71 - Long Branch Rd.) 

Fed. Aid: NHP-0095(057) County: Cumberland & Harnett 

WBS: 47532.3.2 Description: Light Towing & Recovery Program 

Letting Date: March 18, 2020 Time: 2:00 PM 
 
Instructions: Please make the following changes and adhere to the following clarifications on the bid referenced above. 
 
Proposed Amendments / Changes / Clarifications: 
 

1. The following Proposal Items have been revised: 
 

a. Page 23 - Under Billing Vehicle Owners 
i. Removed reference to NCSHP rotational tow rates 

ii. Removed link to Fayetteville website 
iii. Stated that this contract will use rates consistent with the City of Fayetteville’s rates at the time of 

this contract. 
iv. Included City of Fayetteville Rates for standard tow, dolly use, and after hours lot access only. 

b. Page 32 - added Monthly Construction Meetings section 
c. Pages 34, 35, 36 & 38 - Replaced all instances of “Heavy” with “Light”. 
d. Page 36 - changed storage facility retrieval time to Monday-Friday 

 
2. A new Proposal has been created, titled “PROPOSAL - REVISED - 3-9-2020". Download and use this version 

for bidding. Discard any previous versions. 
 

3. Sign the Addendum Acknowledgement Sheet – page ADD-1-REV – for ADDENDUM #1. 
 
Addendum Execution: 
 
By submittal of the revised proposal as described in this addendum, Contractor acknowledges receipt of any and all changes 
made to this project and/or bid package. No further action is necessary. 
 
Should you have questions, or need additional information, please contact Allen Waddell, Division Proposals Engineer at 
rawaddell@ncdot.gov or by phone at 910-642-3760. 
 

cc: Cole Dagerhardt, PE Jennifer Portanova James Flowers 
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